From: Graham, Karriemah [BPU

To: Espinoza, Emeli [BPU
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Stop the destruction of our coast and our ocean with your windfarms
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 12:22:32 PM

Please upload email Comment and make public.

Thanks

From: Gray, Dawn [BPU] <Dawn.Gray@bpu.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Graham, Karriemah [BPU] <karriemah.graham@bpu.nj.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Stop the destruction of our coast and our ocean with your windfarms

From: leesevans1@everyactioncustom.com <leesevans 1 @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 9, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Secretary, BPUBoard [BPU] <Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Stop the destruction of our coast and our ocean with your windfarms

Dear Board Secretary Sherri L. Golden,

You are killing our marine life with sonar testing and you will destroy our shore towns with these offshore turbines.
There are so many more efficient types of energy that are a better solution than offshore wind. All the money our
state is putting towards wind energy should be going towards nuclear, especially small modular nuclear reactors.

The high electricity bills these wind turbines will cause will make it even more difficult for so many to afford our

state.
PLEASE. PLEASE PLEASE stop this before it is too late.

Sincerely,
Lee Evans
41 Kings Ln Cape May Court House, NJ 08210-2748 leesevans1@verizon.net
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